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Dear  Koomson 
 
APPLICATION TO VARY WORKS TO THE APPROVED SOUTH BANK QUAY - 
PHASE 1 (NEW QUAY, DISPOSAL OF DREDGED MATERIAL, NAVIGATIONAL 
DREDGING (CAPITAL), OTHER DEPOSITS, OTHER REMOVALS - 
MLA/2020/00506). THE VARIATION REQUEST IS TO: INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF 
MATERIAL TO BE DISPOSED OF TO SEA BY AN ADDITIONAL 231,000M3. 
DREDGE AN ADDITIONAL 29,000M3 OF MATERIAL FROM WITHIN THE TEES 
DOCK TURNING CIRCLE. DREDGE AN ADDITIONAL 416,000M3 OF CLAY FROM 
WITHIN THE CHANNEL AND BERTH POCKET, TO A LEVEL OF 15.9M BELOW 
CHART DATUM (BCD).  SOUTH BANK QUAY TEESWORKS       
 
Thank you for referring the above marine licence application which we received on 19 
October 2022.  
 
Environment Agency Position 
We have NO OBJECTIONS to the proposed variation to application MLA/2020/0050. 
However, we have the following comments to offer:  
 
Flood Risk - Advice to Applicant  
Due to the minimal flood risk associated with the proposed works; the Environment 
Agency will not be requesting the applicant to apply for an Environmental Permit under 
the Environmental Permitting Regulations 2016 in addition to the marine license for this 
section of work. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions regarding this letter.  
 
Yours sincerely 
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End 
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Lucy Mo 
Planning Technical Specialist - Sustainable Places 
 
Direct dial 020847 46524 
Direct e-mail lucy.mo@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 


